Abdul Rehman

From: Jamaluddin Khan <jamal@trufrost.com>

Sent: 23 April 2024 13:19

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar

Subject: Re: FW: Subway Ahmedabad - Cold Room

Attachments: Offer and Terms Conditions-Travel food-Subway-Ahmedabad-23-04-24.pdf

Dear Abdul Ji,

We thank you for the project requirement shared with us.

Please find attached herewith our detailed techno commercial quotation for your consideration in line with discussed specifications.

We hope the same is in line with your requirement, for any further clarification required, please feel free to contact the undersigned.

Looking forward to work with you.

With Best Regards,

Jamaluddin Khan M. +91-9667798713

Manager - Coldroom Sales T. f91-124-4246560
Trufrost Cooling Pvt. Ltd. E. jamal@trufrost.com

w. www.trufrost.com
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Mumbai Office: Trufrost Experience Centre, Unit No. 1404,
Lodha Supremus Powai Commercial Premises Co. Op. Soc. Ltd,
Opposite MTNL Off JVLR, Saki Vihar Road, Powai, Mumbai-
400072, Maharashtra, India
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---- On Mon, 22 Apr 2024 11:56:05 +0530 Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote ---

Dear Jamal,

Please share quote for Subway Ahm.

SR.No. | Eq.No. | DESCRIPTION MODEL / BRAND | DIMENSIONS(Lx Wx HT) | QTY

2 ST-02 | COLD ROOM STORAGE FREEZER | FABRICATED 2360 x 1980 x 2400 1

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| & +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



